

RE: July 25 LTEP Ministers briefing

From: Anthy Lovachis <anthy.lovachis@ieso.ca>
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: David Barrett <david.barrett@ieso.ca>, Jordan Penic <jordan.penic@ieso.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 24 Jul 2017 15:29:41 -0400
Attachments: Full Report_Assessment of Quebec Import Proposal and Options for Enhancing its Value 07-25-2017_FINAL.pdf (5.31 MB); Executive Summary_Assessment of Quebec Import Proposal and Options for Enhancing its Value 07-25-2017_FINAL.pdf (402.38 kB)

Attached are the materials with an updated cover.

Cheers,
Anthy

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [<mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>]
Sent: July 24, 2017 3:16 PM
To: David Barrett
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: July 25 LTEP Ministers briefing

Hi David,

Just wanted to check in on the materials for tomorrow's Hydro Quebec Minister's briefing. I assume we are using the same as the previous briefing. Can you send along a version with updated title slides?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: July 20, 2017 4:04 PM
To: 'David Barrett'
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Bungaro-Yemec, Francesca (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: July 25 LTEP Ministers briefing

Hi David,

Good intuition on this one. We will be cancelling this briefing and replacing it with one on Hydro Quebec.

Invite to follow.

Thanks,
Martin

From: David Barrett [<mailto:david.barrett@ieso.ca>]
Sent: July 19, 2017 9:24 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: July 25 LTEP Ministers briefing

No just thinking about that and where we're at in the process. Wondering if there is still a need for next week or not.

Sent via IESO mobile (905) 601-6481

On Jul 19, 2017, at 21:22, Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca> wrote:

Yeah as far as I know. Have you heard something different?

From: David Barrett
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 9:18 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: July 25 LTEP Ministers briefing

Martin just checking, is this briefing still a go?

Sent via IESO mobile (905) 601-6481

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.